Minute/Note of Meeting

TITLE	Iochdar Community Council Meeting			
DATE	Monday 27 th June 2024	TIME	7.00pm	
VENUE	Talla an Iochdair			

Present:	Peter Bird(Chair), Ronnie Macphee, Uilleam Brass, Anne Bird (mins), Robert Currie, Angela Brass, Harry Luney	
Apologies:	ologies: Morag Ann MacAulay, Donnie Steele, Cllr Paul Steele, Cllr Iain Macleod, Cllr Susan Thomson,	

Agenda Item	Summary	Action	Who?	When?
Previous Minutes	Previous minutes (22/04/24) were proposed by RMacP, seconded by ABr.	Submit approved mins	AB	asap
Matters Arising	Accounts have been submitted to CnES SYY.			
Football	Volunteers from lochdar Saints are keen to resurface the fenced ball court at Sgoil an lochdair	Submit outline of work to ICC.	HL	asap
provision	and are looking to work in partnership with ICC and the Parent Council. ICC agreed to support initiative.			
Treasurers Report	All invoices have been paid and there is £1,679.82 of unrestricted funds remaining.			
	Accounts have not yet been returned from Stornoway but all information requested has been supplied.			
Beach	£2,716.49 has been raised to date by Lovats Supermarket.	Explore options regarding a possible	ICC	ongoing
Wheelchair	Around £10k may be required in total to pay for the chair and erect a shed to store it.	site for a storage shed.		
Calendars	Discussion regarding a Community Calendar for 2025.	Explore options for an order after the summer	RMacP	For next meeting
Place-making	ICC members met on 3 rd June to discuss place-making furniture.			
	Work is ongoing to remake the path and rest area at Rubha Chlachainn. Still no response from CnES regarding the siting of a cycle shelter at Sgoil an lochdair.	Continue to seek a response from CnES re the school cycle shelter	AB	asap
Pathway Project	Online meeting with project solicitor on 14 th May.			
	Catch up with Sustrans and designers Pell Frischmann on 3 rd May, 9 th May and 14 th June: Sustrans continue to be very supportive of the project and Sustrans funds have been carried over to the current financial year.	Continue to focus on fundraising for the pathway.	ICC	On-going
	our ene initiation year.	Attend next catch up meeting	ICC	27 th June
Councillors Slot	Rabbits at Ardivachar Cemetery: the Council feel limited in what further progress can be made within the cemetery while the rabbit population continues to be high on the machair.			

	Concerns raised about scaled down Motiv8 schedule at Sgoil Lionacleit during Summer Holidays and lack of available spaces for swimming lessons.	Contact CnES with concerns	ICC	For next meeting
Meetings and Consultations	Sgoil an lochdair agus a Choimhearsnachd AGM has been rescheduled for 26th June 7:30pm at Talla an lochdair. All are welcome.			
АОВ	Discussion regarding external re-painting of HHP houses at Rubha Chlachainn and Bualadubh. Several community members have brought this issue to ICC's attention as the existing paintwork is looking old and tired. Suggestion of a mural as an alternative on gable ends if scheduling of external painting is not in the near future.	Enquire to HHP about timescales for external painting.	ICC	For next meeting
Date of next	Next meeting: 19 th Aug, at 7pm in Talla. TBC	Check dates with Talla for Autumn	AB	asap
meeting	Meeting ended 8.15pm	meetings		